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Kuczenski, Tracy

From:. Krause, Caroline

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:55 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: SSAB 11 - Amendment

Good afternoon Tracy,
Could you please draft an amendment to the special session SBIRT bill (SS AB 11)?

The governor’s executive budget fully funded DPI's mental health request, including $200,000/yr (400/biennial) for
SBIRT expansion. In our bill, we had only put $100,000/yr (200/biennial) in the special session bill based on the GPR
designated for our project. We would like to amend the special session bill to double the amount and keep it the same
as the governor’s budget proposal.

Thank you for your help!

Caroline Krause

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance

89th Assembly District

309 East, State Capitol

608.266.2343
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2017 ASSEMBLY BILL 11

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 18: delete “$100,000” and substitute “$200,000”.
e

2. Page 2, line 21: delete “$100,000” and substitute “$200,000”.

(END)



'Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Kohn, Hanna; Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Milford, Renae; Rose, Stefanie
Subject: SS AB-2, SB-2, AB-11, and $B-11

Have line number issues. The copies in the binders should be replaced. We’re doing corrected copies on
introduced amendments.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2017 ASSEMBLY BILL 11

February 27, 2017 - Offered by Representative NYGREN.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
(MY
1. Page 2, line 1?8: delete “$100,000” and substitute “$200,000”.
S
2. Page 2, line %1: delete “$100,000” and substitute “$200,000”.
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
1. Page 2, line 17: delete “$100,000” and substitute “$200,000”.

2. Page 2, line 20: delete “$100,000” and substitute “$200,000”.

(END)



